

Minutes of the Meeting of the Students' Council

Date of the Meeting: 20.11.2023

Time of the Meeting: 11:15 a.m.

Venue of the Meeting: Block-D, Room No.-206, Amity University Madhya Pradesh, India

A meeting of the Students' Council of Amity University Madhya Pradesh (AUMP) was held on 20 November 2023 at 11:15 hours at the Amity University Madhya Pradesh, India. The meeting was held under the Chairmanship of Dr. Iti Roychowdhury, Dean Student Welfare, AUMP, Gwalior.

The Agenda Points proposed to be discussed during the meeting were earlier circulated to all the members and are attached as Appendix-A. The list of Members of the Students' Council of Amity University Madhya Pradesh present in the meeting is attached as Appendix-B.

The agendas discussed were as follows:

Agenda 01: Welcome Address and Briefing

After the attendance, the present faculty members and students were addressed and welcomed by Dr. Iti Row Chowdhury, Dean of Student Welfare. The purpose and relevance of the present meeting were delivered by Dr. Rajiv Dwivedi to the present faculty and students. A PowerPoint presentation was deliberated by Dr. Rajiv Dwivedi defining the responsibilities of the members of the student council.

Agenda 02: Cleanliness and Discipline in the Campus

It has been recognized that the cleanliness and hygiene should be followed by every student in the campus. They should respect the institutional property and ensure that classrooms are clean and tidy. Students have been made aware of the fact that discipline is the key to success and it shall be maintained by all students inside the campus as well in its surroundings. In addition, it was iterated that the students should dress appropriately and in a decent manner in the university.

Agenda 03: Feedback from the present Students

Students' input has been sought on Classroom Lectures, Library, Labs, Co-curricular / Extracurricular activities, and Students' Clubs to reconsider the requirements on academic and non-academic grounds. The council was addressed to reframe the questions from the students with relevant feedback that will bring positive change.

Agenda 04: Creating a Positive Environment amongst the Students

Students have been guided to uphold a positive attitude and to incorporate the other students to reach an optimum level of better understanding of the vision and mission of the University. It has been recommended that the students should participate in extra-curricular and student club activities to progress further in all aspects of holistic learning.

Agenda 05: Suggestions from the present Students

- Ms. Yashaswi Shaw, a student of B.B.A. Sem-III suggested that the central library shall be accommodated with non-academic and fictional books for the students. These books should be categorized and included with the new genres of world literature/s in English.
- 2. Mr. Aditya Shankar, a student of B.Tech. (ME) Sem-VII brought the attention of the chair towards the transport facility from the main gate to different blocks to be initiated for the ease and comfort of the sick students.
- 3. Mr. Shivendra Pratap Singh, a student of B.A. (Pol. Sci.) Sem-V proposed the assignment of faculty for the preparation of multiple competitive examinations as per their area of expertise.

Agenda 06: Closing of the Meeting with the Permission of the Chair

The chair mentioned the implementation of the suggestions through proper channels and the meeting was concluded at 13:15 hours with a vote of thanks to the all present there.

Date: 20.11.2023

Place: AUMP, Gwalior

(Dean Student Welfare)